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                                        North American Energy Standards Board

1301 Fannin, Suite 2350, Houston, Texas 77002

Phone:  (713) 356-0060, Fax:  (713) 356-0067, E-mail: naesb@naesb.org
Home Page: www.naesb.org


TO:
NAESB Wholesale Gas Quadrant (WGQ) Members and Interested Industry Participants

FROM:
NAESB Office

RE:
Minor Correction to NAESB WGQ Version 1.8 Standard No. 4-3-16 as approved by the WGQ Executive Committee on September 13, 2006
DATE:       September 14, 2006

Dear WGQ Members:

The WGQ Executive Committee voted to adopt a minor correction to NAESB WGQ Standard No. 4.3.16 notationally.  The ballots were due on September 13 and no opposition by any WGQ EC member was voiced.  The minor correction to the standard will be applied for version 1.8, to be published on September 30.  The minor correction is posted on the NAESB web site at: http://www.naesb.org/pdf2/wgq_ec090606mc.doc, and is also provided in the attached document.
Pursuant to NAESB’s procedures for adopting minor corrections (found at pp. 18-19 of the NAESB Operating Procedures (NAESBOPs) and also provided in the attached document), the public comment period for the minor corrections will begin today, September 14, 2006, and end on September 28, 2006.  If no comments are received, these corrections will be applied to the WGQ Version 1.8 Standards to be published on September 30.

Should you have any concerns or issues with this minor correction, please notify the NAESB office by September 28 (email: naesb@naesb.org, fax 713-356-0067).  

Best Regards,

NAESB Office

cc:  Rae McQuade, President

